Donna Johnson

S e
From: Liz <liz@pjstruckbodies.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 3:15 PM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: 1574 Pope Rd Dunn, NC 28334

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Donna,
Please revise the contract to reflect Chapman Wilson Pools instead or Holland Pools on the permits.

1574 Pope Rd
Dunn, NC 28334

Thank you,

tlogabeth Facrcloth, JoAnson

PJ's Truck Bodies and Equipment Co.

Human Resources Manager/ Safety Coordinator
(910) 984-6334 (Cell)

(910) 892-5286 (Work) EXT- 227




